
510.879.8000 ph  |  www.ousd.org

Board Office Use: Legislative File Info. 
File ID Number 25-0036
Introduction Date 2/12/25 
Enactment Number 
Enactment Date 

Board Cover Memorandum 
To Board of Education 

From Kyla Johnson-Trammell, Superintendent 
Sondra Aguilera, Chief Academic Officer 

Meeting Date February 12, 2025 

Subject Services Agreement – City of Oakland, Department of Violence Prevention (DVP) 

Ask of the Board 

Background 

Discussion 

Approval by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement by and between the 
District and the City of Oakland, Department of Violence Prevention, Oakland, CA, 
for the latter, in collaboration with Community-Based Organizations funded by 
DVP and OUSD, to facilitate the placement of two additional school VIP teams for 
each team member to provide Gender-based violence (GBV) specialist,  Life coach, 
Violence interrupter at Oakland Technical High School and Skyline High School, for 
the period of January 1, 2025, to June 30, 2026, in an amount not to exceed 
$1,300,000.00. 

The City of Oakland Department of Violence Prevention (DVP) funds and 
coordinates the School Violence Intervention and Prevention (VIP) Program, which 
places a team of three individuals – one violence interrupter, one gender-based 
violence specialist, and one youth life coach – in Oakland Unified School District 
(OUSD) high schools as full-time staff to support students who have been directly 
impacted by group and gender-based violence. Since its inception during the 2022-
2023 School Year, the School VIP Program has operated at seven high schools in 
OUSD: Bunche Academy, Castlemont High School, Dewey Academy, Fremont High 
School, McClymonds High School, Oakland High School, and Rudsdale Continuation 
School. The School VIP Program represents a strong collaboration between 
Oakland’s school district, city government, and community-based organizations to 
establish high quality community-based solutions to violence prevention, 
interruption and healing.  

OUSD currently is in a no cost services agreement with the City of Oakland to 
implement the VIP program at seven OUSD high schools. These seven school based 
VIP programs are funded by the City’s Department of Violence Prevention as a key 
component of their strategy. This services agreement is to expand the VIP program 
in OUSD.  The DVP will facilitate the placement of two additional school VIP teams 
at Oakland Technical High School and Skyline High School from January 1, 2025, to 
June 30, 2026 (18 months).  
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Fiscal Impact Compensation not to exceed $1,300,000.00 
 

  
Attachment(s) ● Services Agreement 
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